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August 18,2006 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 
Floridc a Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 060246-WS; Gold Coast Utility Corp.’s Application for an Increase in 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Polk, County, Florida 
Our File No.: 40057.05 

Dear Ms. Bayo: m x  Iv r-3 F 
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Enclosed are the following for filing in the above-referenced docket: 

0 Sixteen (16) copies of the Application for Increase in Rates 
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0 Sixteen (16) copies of the Minimum Filing Requirements (Volume I) 

0 Two (2) copies of the Billing Analysis (Volume 11) 

Two (2) copies of the Additional Engineering Information (Volumes 111) 

0 One (1) detailed map 

0 The original and three (3)  copies of the proposed Interim Rate Tariff Sheets 
(Exhibit “A” to the Application). 
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Our firm's check in the amount of $2,000.00 representing the appropriate 
filing fee. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me 
a call. 

Very truly yours, 

- MARTIN s. FRIEDMAN 
VALERIE L. LORD 
For the Firm 

/mP 
Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Keith Burge (w/enclosures) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) 
Robert C. Nixon, CPA (w/enclosures) 
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